

From: Donahue, Katie
Sent: Fri, 8 Aug 2025 17:42:22 +0000
To: Stark-Alcala, Mara (FRA)
Cc: Priebe, Jack (OST); Dendy, Carter; Miner, James (FRA); Van Lare, Rowan; FRAGA
Subject: Re: Congressman Moulton <> Sec. Duffy meeting request
Attachments: image001.png

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Mara and Jack,

Thanks for the response. We'd be happy as a first step to have a meeting with the Acting Administrator, and the Congressman also requests that Kyle Fields is included as well. Are there some time blocks in-session in September that both would be available?

I think the Congressman would prefer an in-person meeting. We're happy to come to DOT!

Thanks all!

Best,

Katie Donahue
Transportation Policy Advisor
Rep. Seth Moulton (MA-06)
Longworth HOB 1126

On Aug 8, 2025, at 1:10 PM, Stark-Alcala, Mara (FRA) <mara.stark-alcala@dot.gov> wrote:

Hi Carter,

Thank you, Jack. I'm looping in Jim Miner (formerly of the Congressman's office) and the rest of the FRA gov affairs team. They'll help coordinate a call with Acting Administrator Feeley!

Best,
Mara

From: Priebe, Jack (OST) <jonathan.priebe@dot.gov>
Sent: Thursday, August 7, 2025 3:14 PM
To: Dendy, Carter <Carter.Dendy@mail.house.gov>
Cc: Van Lare, Rowan <Rowan.VanLare@mail.house.gov>; Donahue, Katie <Katie.Donahue@mail.house.gov>; Stark-Alcala, Mara (FRA) <mara.stark-alcala@dot.gov>; Pannell,

Brittany (FRA) <brittany.pannell@dot.gov>

Subject: RE: Congressman Moulton <> Sec. Duffy meeting request

Hi Carter,

Hope you're enjoying recess!

I wanted to see if the Congressman might be available for a meeting with Drew Feeley, Deputy Administrator at the FRA, to touch base on the topics outlined below. I understand there's an outstanding request for a meeting with the Secretary, but we believe this is a helpful first step.

Thanks so much!

Jack Priebe

*Special Assistant for Governmental Affairs
U.S. Department of Transportation*

From: Dendy, Carter <Carter.Dendy@mail.house.gov>

Sent: Friday, July 25, 2025 9:59 AM

To: Matesic, Hannah (OST) <hannah.matesic@dot.gov>; Scheduling <scheduling@dot.gov>

Cc: Van Lare, Rowan <Rowan.VanLare@mail.house.gov>; Priebe, Jack (OST)

<jonathan.priebe@dot.gov>; Donahue, Katie <Katie.Donahue@mail.house.gov>

Subject: Re: Congressman Moulton <> Sec. Duffy meeting request

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello Hannah and scheduling team,

Glad to get in touch! What is Sec. Duffy's availability for Tuesday, September 9th in the 1-5pm block?

Thanks,

Carter Dendy
Scheduling Assistant, Congressman Seth Moulton
6th District of Massachusetts

From: Matesic, Hannah (OST) <hannah.matesic@dot.gov>

Date: Wednesday, July 23, 2025 at 5:08 PM

To: Donahue, Katie <Katie.Donahue@mail.house.gov>

Cc: Van Lare, Rowan <Rowan.VanLare@mail.house.gov>, Dendy, Carter <Carter.Dendy@mail.house.gov>, Scheduling <scheduling@dot.gov>, Priebe, Jack

(OST) <jonathan.priebe@dot.gov>

Subject: Re: Congressman Moulton <> Sec. Duffy meeting request

Thanks for the follow up Katie! Looping in my scheduling team as well.

Hannah

From: Donahue, Katie <Katie.Donahue@mail.house.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 23, 2025 4:50:48 PM

To: Matesic, Hannah (OST) <hannah.matesic@dot.gov>

Cc: Van Lare, Rowan <Rowan.VanLare@mail.house.gov>; Dendy, Carter <Carter.Dendy@mail.house.gov>

Subject: Congressman Moulton <> Sec. Duffy meeting request

You don't often get email from katie.donahue@mail.house.gov. [Learn why this is important](#)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Hannah,

Wanted to follow up on the great exchange my boss had with Sec. Duffy at the T&I hearing last week. He would love to find time to connect with the Secretary on some of the topics they discussed (Boston Crossrail, through-running, and high-speed rail), as the Secretary agreed to talk.

Could we find some time in the fall, maybe mid- to late- September, for them to connect? CC'ing our scheduling team to facilitate. Thank you!

Best,

Katie Donahue

Transportation Policy Advisor

Congressman Seth Moulton (MA-06)

1126 Longworth HOB (b)(6)

<image001.png>